Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:12 AM

To: ‘Dustin Pierce' (dpierce@encompasses.net)

Subject: FW: SP-12-00008 Barnes Notice of Decision

Attachments: SP-12-00008 Barnes Master File Compressed 5.23.2013.pdf

Forgot to put you on the first one..

J ef{reg A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:10 AM

To: Clear, Gwen (ECY); Melissa Hansen (mhansen@fairpoint.net); RichElliott; Joe Gilbert; Christina Wollman;
barnesinc@elltel.net

Subject: SP-12-00008 Barnes Notice of Decision

SP-12-00008 Barnes

Kittitas Countg Communitg Development Services has issued conditional preliminary approval for the
above short plat application.

Agencies within the county network may utilize the above hyperlink to access the master file located on
the “T" drive.

Agencies or individuals outside of the county network may view the attached compressed static master
file. For higher resolution copies of all documentation see the project folder on the county website at:
http://www.cokittitaswa.us/cds/current/short-plats.asp.

Feel free to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeff-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274




